

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Wed, 21 May 2025 21:01:52 +0000
To: Smith, Lem
Cc: Wery Garcia, Michael; Solak, Zeynep
Subject: RE: Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO June 3-5 2025

Hey Lem!

I hope things are going great with you as well. We have come availability on the 5th at 2:30pm if that works for y'all?

Thanks, and please let me know.

Izzy



Izzy Lamanna

*Director of Scheduling
 U.S. Department of Energy*

MOBILE (b) (6)

EMAIL Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov

From: Smith, Lem <(b) (6)>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 12:24 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Wery Garcia, Michael <(b) (6)>; Solak, Zeynep <(b) (6)>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO June 3-5 2025

Izzy,

Hope you're doing well. Chevron Chairman and CEO, Mike Wirth, will be visiting Washington DC on June 3 – 5 and would like to meet with Secretary Wright.

Will the Secretary be around at that time and available to meet? A 30 minute window should be sufficient.

Mike would like to update him on our U.S. investment profile and how that's funding global operations in support of the President's energy dominance agenda.

All the best,
 Lem

Lem O. Smith, IV

Manager, International & Federal Government Affairs

(b) (6)
mobile (b) (6)



From: Wery Garcia, Michael <(b) (6)>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 3:09 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <isabelle.lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; the.secretary@hq.doe.gov
Cc: Knutson, Karen <(b) (6)>; Thompson, Jay <(b) (6)>
Subject: Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO June 3-5 2025

Good Afternoon Izzy –

Hope you're doing well. Chevron Chairman and CEO, Mike Wirth, will be visiting Washington DC on June 3 – 5 and would like to meet with Secretary Chris Wright.

I've attached the meeting request form, as well as a meeting request letter from our Vice President of Government Affairs, Karen Knutson on behalf of Mr. Wirth, and his bio.

Mr. Wirth's calendar is currently open the afternoons of June 3 and 4, as well as the whole day of June 5. Let me know if there are any windows of availability within those dates to explore.

Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Thanks so much,
M

Michael Wery Garcia (*he/him*)
Executive Assistant to the Vice President of Government Affairs

Chevron Government Affairs

600 13th Street NW
Suite 600
Washington DC 20005

(b) (6) mobile
(b) (6)



This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
